> Y o VILLE CITY COUNCIL MEMO

ARKANSAS 2023-1050

MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 19, 2023

TO: Mayor Jordan and City Council

THRU:

FROM: Waylon Abernathy, Bond Projects & Construction Dir

DATE:

SUBJECT: Change Order #10 to RFQ#19-05 with Flintco, LLC. for the Police Headquarters and
Budget Adjustment.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of Change Order #10 to RFQ-19-05 contract with Flintco, LLC for the Police
Headquarters Project in the amount of $29,624.00 and approve a budget adjustment.

BACKGROUND:

In December of Last Year, a resolution approved Change Order #9 that added back several VE items including
additional Dispatch AV systems as well as range ceilings for better sound attenuation, and additional asphalt
paving.

DISCUSSION:

This is the final change order for this project to reconcile the contingencies used throughout the project. The
Scope added includes additional security cameras at the trail, doors to the body camera storage areas,
additional access controls at the asset building, and finish upgrades in the main entrance vestibule.

BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT:

46090-Police Projects 2019 Bonds
4609.860.7900-5804.00 46090.7900.8040

ATTACHMENTS: 2023-1050 SRF-Flintco CO 10 Police Building, 2023-1050 BA Flintco CO 10 Police Building,
Fayetteville PDHQ CO #10, Flintco LLC 107380881 Bond Rider City of Fayetteville 20020
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Fayetteville, AR 72701



